
 

 

Letter No. - KPSPL/DHO/2021-22/ 13       Date- 21.01.2022  

 

TO WHOM SO EVER IT MAY BE CONCERNED 

Sub: Undertaking to furnish the compliance of Forest Right Act,2006 prior to grant of 

Stage-II clearance by MoEF&CC/ prior to forward of Stage-I compliance for grant of Stage-

II approval 

Ref: - Forest Diversion Proposal No. - FP/OR/MIN/150522/2021 

Sir,  

In context of seeking forest clearance for 60.508 Ha. of forest land coming under Dholtapahar 

Iron Ore Mining Lease hold area (Auction Virgin Mines), we had submitted the forest 

diversion proposal vide Proposal No. FP/OR/MIN/150522/2021, dt 27.12.2021.  

In connection with EDS pertaining to FRA sought by Nodal Officer, it is requested that the 

proposal may be forwarded to the concerned DFO for scrutiny and in the meantime we will 

initiate the process for compliance of Forest Right Act 2006. 

The MoEFCC issued guideline under forest Conservation Act vide file no 11-43/2013- FC   

dt 26.02.2019 where in it is clarified that as per provision under Forest Conservation 

Rule,2016 the compliance under FRA is not required for consideration of in principle 

approval. 

Hence to facilitate the processing the forest diversion proposal it is specifically undertaken 

that we will submit the proof for initiation of FRA along with the diversion proposal.  

Seeking your co-operation as always. 

Thanking You  

With Regards  

 

 

 

 

Tushar Kanta Bhuyan  

(Authorized Signatory 
 

 

 


